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'Park, James

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Pete,

Park, James -"Fg ME
Tuesday, October 20, 2009 4:33 PM

'Pete_Sokolosky@bim.gov'
RE: Discussion of the preliminary draft SEIS comments

—

How is Tuesday (12 noon to 4pm Eastern) or any time on Wednesday? -

~Jim

"Park, James"

<James.Park@nrc.g

ov>

- AM

To

"Pete_Sokolosky@blm.gov"
10/19/2009 11:04 <Pete - Sokolosky@blm.gov>

cC

Subject
RE: Discussion of the preliminary
draft SEIS comments

N\ B



~ HiPete,

: Please accept my apologies again!! | know it sounds like deja vu all over agaln but | won't be able to support
a call this week due to wokk and home issues.

Would you and»your folks be available the week of the 26th?

“ Thanks for your patience,
Jim

"Park, James"
<James.Park@nrc.g
ov> - To
"Pete_Sokolosky@bim.gov"
. 10/14/2009 01:03 <Pete_Sokolosky@blm.gov>
PM ' cc

_ Subject
RE: Date and time to discuss our
SEIS comments



VAl
lPete,-

s there any way to delay this to next week (Oct 19-23)7 ‘I've got to read thru each of the documents again this
veek to provide on Friday any more comments for the project managers to respond to.

X

hanks,
Jim
"Park, James"
<James.Park@nrc.g , o ‘ .
ov> _ To _‘ )
. "Pete_Sokolosky@blm.gov™ - 1
10/09/2009 01:30 <Pete_Sokolosky@bim.gov> _ o "
PM cc '
Subject -
RE: Some follow-up information re:
sage grouse and BLM land use plans
Dear Pete,

Thanks for all this information and the links. 1 passed it.all on to our group working on the three SEISs.

We've had a chance to look over the comments you passed on from your group that reviewed the Nichols
Ranch prelim draft SEIS. It appears that there may be some items that we won't be able to get to and so ['d
like to set up a time with you for next week to talk about those items. What works for you in terms of
day(s)/times?

Thanks,
Jim



